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From: McCoy, Matthew <Matthew.S.McCoy@southernstar.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 10:00 AM
To: Powers, Justin
Subject: Current Flows

Matt McCoy  |  Director, Commercial Services 
office: (270) 852-4450  |  mobile: (270) 925-9818 
email: Matthew.S.McCoy@SouthernStar.com 
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From: McCoy, Matthew <Matthew.S.McCoy@southernstar.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 6:44 PM
To: Powers, Justin
Subject: Snapshot...big takes @ KCMO

 
 

 

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
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 5:56 PM
To: Powers, Justin
Subject: Snapshot @ 1955 hrs

 
 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:12 AM
To: Powers, Justin
Subject: Spire snapshot - 0510hrs

 
 

 

Matt McCoy  |  Director, Commercial Services 
office: (270) 852-4450  |  mobile: (270) 925-9818 
email: Matthew.S.McCoy@SouthernStar.com 
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